
From: Walter Winner

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 7:38 AM

Subject: Gazebo Gathering

 

Hey crew,

Great practice last night. Few details about this coming Sunday.

          Concert starts at 5, please be there at 4:30.

          We will be wearing our new"Green" pumpkin show shirts with black bottoms. If you have a size 
issue or some other issue with your shirt, let me know.

          Please bring a stand, but if this is an issue, let me know. (We have to provide chairs. I got that 
covered.)

          We have been invited to dinner and fellowship at PBJ in Ashville after the concert, again. The 
dinner is for members and their families. A big THANK YOU to Pam and Mike for this special time 
together.

Questions?  Give me a text, call or email. Our program is attached.

Thanks, You're the best!

Dave

mailto:walterwinner77@gmail.com


Ashville Gazebo Gathering
Sunday, August 4, 2019, 5 PM
“Green” P Show Shirts
Bring your own stand, we provide Chairs

The Star-Spangled Banner

Best Broadway Marches

Grease

Annie

Chicago

Queen

Let Freedom Ring

In the Presence on Heroes

Washington Post 

Stars and Stripes Forever

Dinner and fellowship at PBJ


